

Mr John Studdert
Quality Assurance and Environmental Co-ordinator
Shoalhaven Starches Pty Ltd
160 Bolong Road
BOMADERRY NSW 2541

15 January 2024

Subject: Manildra Bulk Liquids Terminal Construction Environmental Management Plan

Dear Mr Studdert

I refer to your request on the Major Projects Portal (SSD-33042483-PA-12) seeking approval of the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) for the Manildra Bulk Liquids Terminal as required by Condition C2 of Schedule 2 of SSD-33042483, including the following sub plans:

- Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (condition B11)
- Flood Emergency Response Plan (condition B15).

The Department has reviewed the management plans and concludes the plans address the relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

- Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) prepared by Environmental and Natural Resource Solutions (ENRS), Revision 02, dated 18 December 2023
- Erosion Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) prepared by ENRS, Revision 2.e1, dated 18 December 2023
- Flood Emergency Response Plan prepared by SMEC Australia Pty Ltd, dated 7 December 2023, Revision D.

Please ensure the approved plans are made publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, Industry Assessments, at the Department on 9274 6431 or via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary